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Erica Kann

From: Stacy Turner
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 2:27 PM
To: Erica Kann
Subject: FW: Re-zoning request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
 

From: Stephen Heitz [mailto:steve.heitz@littensipe.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 2:26 PM 
To: Stacy Turner 
Cc: Dominick Sekich; Jim Moore 
Subject: Re-zoning request 
 
We represent Northside LC and Joe and Linda Moore.  We request that the second reading of the re‐zoning request for 
the property located on North Main Street and Mt. Clinton Pike be postponed until September.  I will let you know later 
this month which date in September we want this matter heard. 
 
Steve 


